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From: Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Fri, 12 Feb 2021 15:56:33 +1100 (AEDT)
To: Sharyn Hart [
Subject: Re: ENVIRO PTC

thanks!

On 12 Feb 2021, at 3:14 pm, Sharyn Hart_ wrote:

Hey Angus,
Confirming that Stef will be at Lisa’s at 1400 on Saturday.
Shaz

Sharyn Hart

lalent Manager
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On 12 Feb 2021, at 2:36 pm, Bree Valvo || G ot

No worries, Angus let me know if you'd prefer me to contact Robb?

Thanks,
Kim

From: Rebecca Nol [ NN

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 2:34 PM

To: Sharyn Hart | ~\ cus Llewellyn
I << V2! vo I

Cc: Karen Bunting | NG | -u - Binnie
I O-1ry! Brown I 5-uc|
Moncur [ Pete Vieakin I

Subject: RE: ENVIRO PTC

Thanks Angus. Looping in Bree / Kim in regards to the cammo booking for this.
Cheers
Becs

From: Sharyn Hart
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 2:09 PM



To: Angus Llewellyn
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Cc: Rebecca Nol; Karen Bunting; Laura Binnie; Darryl Brown; Samuel Moncur; Peter Meakin

Subject: Re: ENVIRO PTC
Thanks Angus, I'll get on to HMU now

X
Sharyn Hart
Talent Manager
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On 12 Feb 2021, at 2:07 pm, Angus Llewellyn || N

wrote:

Afternoon

Lisa will be doing a PTCin Canberra late tomorrow afternoon/evening.

I’'m going to drive her there and back so no need for accomodation or anything
else. We've discussed this plan already.

We need to leave Lisa’s place at 3.30pm.
Lisa would like Stef to come to her place to do H&M if that’s possible.

Rob Shaw-Velzen our camo from last night indicated her could do this when |
last spoke to him. He’s on a shoot right now but | expect he’ll get back to me
very soon to confirm he’ll be ok. (Rob 0414 363 194).

cheers

Angus

Angus Llewellyn
Producer
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